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2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Tysan Holdings Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda.

The registered office of the Compomy is located at Clarendon House,
Church Street, Hamilton HM 1
business of he Company is locat ed at 6/F, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30

, Bermuda. The principal place of

Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e foundation piling

e electrical and mechanical ("E&M") engineering and building
construction

*  machinery leasing and trading

*  properly investment and management

*  properly development

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ["HKFRSs") (which also
include Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
invesiment properties and certain equity investments, which have been
measured af fair value. These financial stafements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
("HK$'000") except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2007.
The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition,
being the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant
intercompany fransactions and balances within the Group are eliminated
on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the inferests of outside shareholders not held
by the Group in the results and nef assets of the Company's subsidiaries.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the
first time for the current year's financial statements. Except for in certain
cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised standards and
interprefation has had no material effect on these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment
Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Amendments

Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKAS 39 Amendment

The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 Amendment

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Infragroup Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

Determining whether an Arrangement confains a lease

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies

The principal effects in accounting policies are as follows:

(a) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment regarding a net
invesiment in a foreign operation, all exchange differences arising
from a monefary ifem that forms part of the Group's net investment in
a foreign operation are recognised in a separate component of
equity in the consolidated financial statements irrespective of the
currency in which the monetary item is denominated. This change
has had no material impact on these financial statements as at 31

March 2007 or 31 March 2006.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Cont'd)

(b) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:

Recognition and

Measurement

(i

(i)

(iii]

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39 to require
financial guarantee contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, fo be recognised initially at fair value
and fo be remeasured at the higher of the amount defermined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assefs and the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue. The
adoption of this amendment has had no material impact on
these financial statements.

Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has extended the definition of a financial
instrument classified as fair value through profit or loss and
has restricted the use of the option fo designate any financial
asset or any financial liability to be measured af fair value
through the income statement. The Group had not previously
used this option, and hence the amendment has had no effect
on the financial statements.

Amendment for cash flow hedge accounting of forecast
infragroup fransactions

This amendment has revised HKAS 39 to permit the foreign
currency risk of a highly probable intragroup forecast
fransaction to qualify as a hedged item in a cash flow hedge,
provided that the transaction is denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the entity entering into
that transaction and that the foreign currency risk will affect
the consolidated income statement. As the Group currently
has no such transactions, the amendment has had no effect
on these financial statemenfs.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (Cont'd)

(c) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a lease

The Group has adopted this inferpretation as of 1 April 20006,
which provides guidance in defermining whether arrangements
confain a lease fo which lease accounting must be applied. This
interpretation has had no material impact on these financial
sfatements.

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, to these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment

Capifal Disclosures

HKAS 23 (Revised)

Borrowing Costs

HKFRS 7

Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 8

Operating Segments
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

Scope of HKFRS 2
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

Service Concession Arrangements
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Cont'd)

HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007 This revised standard will affect the disclosures
about qualitative information about the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for managing capital; quantitative data about what the
Company regards as capital; and compliance with any capital
requirements and the consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or affer 1
January 2007 . This standard requires disclosures that enable users of the
financial statements fo evaluate the significance of the Group's financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those financial
instruments.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or affer 1
January 2009. The standard requires the disclosure of information about
the operating segments of the Group, the products and services provided
by the segments, the geographical areas in which the Group operates,
and revenues from the Group's major customers. This standard will
supersede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.

HKAS 23 [Revised), HK(IFRICHnt 8, HK(IFRIC)-nt @, HK(IFRIC)-Int 10,
HK(IFRICHnt 11 and HK(IFRICHnt 12 shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009, 1 May 20006, 1 June 2006, 1
November 2006, 1 March 2007 and 1 January 2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application. So far, it has
concluded that while the adoption of HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and
HKFRS 8 may result in new or amended disclosures, these new and
revised HKFRSs should not have any significant impact on the Group's
results of operations and financial position.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its
activifies.

The results of the subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company's inferests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Associates

An associate is an enfity, not being a subsidiary, in which the Group has
a long term inferest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position fo exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The Group's inferesfs in associates are sfated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the

equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

When an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required [other than inventories, construction
contract assets, financial assets and investment properties), the asset's
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset's value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
assef, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assefs or groups of assets, in which
case, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
fo which the asset belongs.

2006/2007 4 #H 43
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill (Cont'd)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pretax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the fime value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
fo the income statement in the period in which it arises in those expense
categories consisfent with the function of the impaired asse.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to defermine the recoverable amount of an asset, however
not o an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been
defermined [net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is credited fo the income sfatement in the period in which
it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Related parties

A party is considered fo be related fo the Group if:

(a]  the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the
Group; (i) has an inferest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii] has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c] the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group;

(d) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred
toin (a) or (c);

le) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in
such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred
toin [c) or (d): or

(fl  the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party of

the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
atfributable costs of bringing the assets to its working condition and
location for its infended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
mainfenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property,
plant and equipment and the cost of the ifem can be measured reliably,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as a
replacement.
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24 TESTHTHRBE (£)

¥ BBERREARITE (&)

WEDRBANE BERZBZE
AT AT 68 A 4 A DA B AR A R S A AR R
B FAEMEZIBFRNT

BLERE 10% - 33',%
BRREE 20%
"E 20%
i 10%
HEMEEE 10% - 33'4:%

EWE BERREBEE B ZAE
RFEHTIRE  ZEBZKAEZAE
EEERFORAIE MEBAIKE
BAtRITE -

FerEE —Hﬁﬁﬁiﬁ}%&?ﬁ%ﬁii’ﬂﬁ’\
BEERETRY  YFLEEH

%é o

ME BEARZBEEEDREERS
%ﬁ%@%&m¢%$@§$$%@
ER R THER RNEETBER
EFZE SR AR 2 E M S R
B EEALEMERIEFEAE
BHEECREBECEZS -

REYF

RENEEARDASKRAR HE
AIEE(MEEREESIREER IR
BHRITHREEAR) AARAEERKB
RhREEmEa st REFTER (8
ERRERARENMETECMER
BEREHEMFEZHERR) - 2%
MESPNERRN (BEXHRA) &
B RBERERE  BREMERRBR
RERAZTRZAFEE-

REMELNTEEDELEZWALE
BRELFEFABERA -

HEXLERENEEL 2EARE
FEERBEAHEFEERERN

FV7LJ\ °

46 2006/2007 Annual Report

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (Cont'd)

Depreciation is calculated on the straightline basis to write off the cost of
each item of property, plant and equipment fo ifs residual value over ifs
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are
as follows:

10% - 33'/5%

Equipment and machinery

Furniture and fixtures 20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Motor yacht 10%

10% - 33'/3%

leasehold improvements

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable basis
among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, af each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or refirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including the
leasehold inferest under an operating lease for a property which would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property| held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes;
or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured inifially af cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent fo
inifial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income sfatement in the year in which they
arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the income statement in the year of the
retirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at cost less any impairment
losses, which includes all development expenditure, borrowing costs and
other costs directly affributable to such properties incurred during the
development period.

Properties under development which have either been pre-sold or which
are intended for sale and are expected to be completed within one year
from the balance sheet date are classified as current assets.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated in the balance sheet at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost includes the cost of land, interest
capitalised during the period of development and other direct costs
attributable to the development of the properties. Net realisable value is
defermined by reference to the prevailing market prices on an individual
property basis, less all costs to completion, if applicable, and costs of
markefing and selling.

leased assets

leases that fransfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets fo the Group, other than legal fitle, are accounted for as finance
leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded fogether with the obligation, excluding the inferest element, to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases are included in property, plant and equipment and depreciated
over the estimated useful lives of the assefs. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the income statement so as fo provide a consfant

periodic rafe of charge over the lease terms.

leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assefs and renfals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income statement on the
straightline basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
renfals payable under the operating leases are charged fo the income
stafement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Leased assets (Cont'd)

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are inifially stated at
cost and subsequently recognised on the straightline basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elementfs, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant
and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured af fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable fransaction cosfs.

The Group determines the classification of ifs financial assets after inifial
recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the frade date, that is, the date that the Group commits fo purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss represent financial
assefs held for frading. Financial assets are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or
losses on investments held for frading are recognised in the income
statement.

loans and receivables

loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such
assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Amortised cost is calculated taking info account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate and transaction cosfs. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the loans and receivables
are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation

process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Investments and other financial assets (Cont'd)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices
at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For investments where
there is no active market, fair value is determined using valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and
other valuation models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit
risk characteristics and that group is collectively assessed for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues fo be recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement, fo the extent that the carrying value
of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for impairment is made when
there is objective evidence (such as the probability of insolvency or
significant financial difficulties of the debtor] that the Group will not be
able to collect all of the amounts due under the original terms of an
invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognised when
they are assessed as uncollectible.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part
of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised where:

e therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights fo receive cash flows from the asset, but
has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material
delay to a third party under a “passthrough” arrangement; or

*  the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or [b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Derecognition of financial assets (Cont'd)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
assef and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is
recognised to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
fransferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required fo repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-seftled option or similar provision) on
the transferred asset, the extent of the Group's continuing involvement is
the amount of the transferred asset that the Group may repurchase,
except in the case of a written put option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on an asset measured af fair value, where the extent
of the Group's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair
value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-
bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at fair value less directly
attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured af
amortised cost, using the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new
liability, and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income sfatement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
Financial guarantee confracts

ERIEIREE T 2 G E

REDARIEERAE - MBER

EHEEREATFENLENES LA

MBERENEEZRHERER -
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Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are accounted
for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract is recognised
f

VBB R SRR Z 375 [
B-aREBRAREEI RS
gihen)

initially at ifs fair value plus fransaction costs that are directly affributable

AN
BRI AERZeBRREER
A2 B 55185

guarantee confrac

i .

o the acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee confract, except

Subsequent fo initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
fatt

ibut
when such contract is recognised at fair value through profit or loss

he higher of: (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assefs; and ii] the amount initially recognised less, when
1857 [WA | HER 2 BT 8 HKAS 18 Revenue
3 (NEaE) o
a1
e

appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with

S HEBEHGRREARHERRR

Inventories
hig R Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, on the firstin, firstout basis
R (VA A A B Ba] #35)% and nef realisable value after making due allowance for any obsolete or
EMERZ2REETR - TERFE slow-moving items. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
DEFEERGEFEERKREE L prices less all estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal
PR — IR E 2 B8 -
BELHN Construction contracts
BN REHEEHE A NEERH Contract revenue comprises the agreed confract amount and
BAFIE RERBSHBZHEEH appropriate amounts from variation orders, claims and incentive
EEE ’JJJX'$ BREE® Wfﬂ k2394 payments. Contract coss incurred comprise direct materials, the costs of
A BESIKARABELLH A& subcontracting, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable
REFEREMRAR and fixed consfruction overheads
FTEREEANZKERTKAD Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognised on the
J:t%lf/(ﬁgwu W2ERZABELEZ percentage of completion method, measured by reference to the
ARG B BE K 2 [t MR AR 2 t Bl proportion of costs incurred to date to the estimated total cost of the
BECEE relevant confract.
RAMEEEN 2 RERTKZB R Revenue from cost plus construction contracts is recognised on the
T AER  W2ERZBRHAREES percentage of completion method, by reference to the recoverable cost
ZAMERARKREEER - LA incurred during the period plus the related fees earned, measured by the
BEZBEEEZKABEHEHNZ proportion of costs incurred to date to the estimated total cost of the
fEEtER AR Z It E relevant confract.
AEREHERARGELAER  Ag Provision is made for foreseeable losses as soon as they are anficipated
RERZEEREELERG by management.
ADELZA LKA IE R E MR
ERAEEBBERNR  ZARE
f’E#I%)—iﬁF% (=) I\UI$EZKTA °
m 52 2006/2007 Annual Report

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less
f

recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is treated as an
amount due from a confract customer.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Construction contracts (Cont'd)

Where progress billings exceed contract costs incurred to date plus
recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is treated as an
amount due fo a contract customer.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and bank balances comprise
cash on hand and af banks, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as fo use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that
a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a
provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised
in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to items that are
recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current fax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
faxation authorifies.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and interests in associates, where the
fiming of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assefs are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused fax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax assefs and unused fax losses can be utilised
except:

*  where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
and, at the time of the fransaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Income tax (Cont'd)

* inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and interests in associates, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the

temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and

taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed af each balance
sheef date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset fo be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are
recognised fo the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset o be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply fo the period when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current fax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the

same faxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on
the following bases:

(a)  From foundation piling, E&M engineering and building construction

confracts

n the percentage of completion basis, as further explained in the
accounting policy for “Construction confracts” above;

(b)  From the sale of properties held for sale

On the exchange of legally binding sales contracts;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)
[c)  From machinery frading

When the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement fo the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the machines sold;

(d) Rental income from property and machinery leasing

In the period in which the properties and machines are leased and
on the sfraightline basis over the lease terms;

(e}  From the rendering of property management services
In the period in which such services are rendered;
[f)  Interestincome

On an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying
the rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset; and

[g] Dividend income

When the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been
established.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards fo eligible participants who contribute
fo the success of the Group's operations. Employees (including directors)
of the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
fransactions, whereby employees render services as consideration for
equity instruments ("equity-settled transactions”].

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured by
reference fo the fair value af the date af which they are granted. The fair
value is defermined by an external valuer using a binomial model. In
valuing equity-settled transactions, no account is taken of any
performance conditions, other than conditions linked fo the price of the
shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Employee benefits (Cont'd)

The cost of equity-setiled transactions is recognised, together with a
corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date
on which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the award (the
"vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for equity-setiled
fransactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the
extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the income statement for a period represents the
movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and
end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do nof ultimately vest, except
for awards where vesting is conditional upon a market condition, which
are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market condition
is safisfied, provided that all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum
an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been modified. In
addition, an expense is recognised for any modification, which
increases the fotal fair value of the share-based payment arrangement, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.

Where an equity-seftled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had
vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised
for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a new award is
substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are
freated as if they were a modification of the original award, as described
in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share
dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in respect
of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-setiled
awards granted after 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 April
2005 and to those granted on or affer 1 April 2005.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd

Employee benefits (Cont'd)
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave fo its employees under their
employment confracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance sheet
date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the
year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension schemes

The Group operated a defined contribution provident fund (the “Fund”)
for certain of its employees in Hong Kong, the assefs of which were held
separately from those of the Group and were managed by an
independent professional fund manager. Contributions under the Fund
were made based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ basic
salaries and were charged to the income statement as they became
payable in accordance with the rules of the scheme. The ongoing
confributions fo the Fund were terminated on 1 April 1999.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Employee benefits (Cont'd)

Following the infroduction of the Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme [the “MPF Scheme”), the Group has restructured its
refirement scheme arrangements to comply with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The Group has secured a Mandatory
Provident Fund exemption status for the Fund and, in addition, has
participated in an approved defined contribution MPF Scheme with
effect from 1 December 2001, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Confributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged fo the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group's employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed info the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries located in Mainland China
are required fo participate in a central pension scheme operated by the
local municipal government. These subsidiaries are required fo contribute
a cerfain percentage of their covered payroll to the central pension
scheme. The contributions are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly affributable fo the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company's functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group defermines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency fransactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the date of the fransactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are refranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling af the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken fo the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
fransactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are franslated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined.

The functional currencies of cerfain overseas subsidiaries are currencies
other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet date, the assets
and liabilities of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling af the balance
sheet date and, their income statements are translated info Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in a separate component of
equity as the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in equity relating to
that particular foreign operation is recognised in the income stafement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows
of overseas subsidiaries are translated info Hong Kong dollars af the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
franslated info Hong Kong dollars af the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management
makes various judgements and estimates based on past experience,
expectations of the future and other information. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty that can significantly affect the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements are disclosed below:

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The policy for provision for impairment of frade receivables of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and aging analysis of trade
receivables and on management's judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the past collection
history of each customer. If the financial conditions of customers of the
Group were fo deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to
make payments, additional provisions may be required.

Percentage of completion of construction works

The Group recognises revenue according fo the percentage of
completion of the individual contract of construction works. The Group's
management estimates the percentage of completion of construction
works if the value of works has not been certified by the customers af the
balance sheet date. These estimates are based on actual cost incurred
over the fotal budgeted cost. Corresponding confract revenue is also
estimated by management. Because of the nature of the activity
undertaken in construction contracts, the date at which the contract
acfivity is entered into and the date when the activity is completed usually
fallinto different accounting periods. The Group reviews and revises the
estimates of both contract revenue and contract costs in the budget
prepared for each construction contract as the contract progresses.

Current and deferred tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number of jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in defermining the amount of the
provision for tax and the timing of payment of the related taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
defermination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were inifially recorded, such differences will have an impact on the
income fax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
defermination is made.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Cont'd)

Mainland China Land appreciation taxes (“LAT”)

LAT is levied at progressive rafes ranging from 30% to 60% on the
appreciation of land value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less
deductible expenditures including amortisation of land use rights,
borrowing costs, business taxes and all property development
expenditures. The fax is incurred upon fransfer of property ownership.

For the pre-sale of properties under development, the tax authorities may
impose LAT ahead of the completion of transaction and revenue is
recognised. Accordingly, a subsidiary of the Group engaging in
property development business in Mainland China is subject to land
appreciation taxes. However, the implementation of these taxes varies
amongst various cities in Mainland China and the Group has not yet
finalised its land appreciation tax returns with various tax authorities.
Accordingly, significant judgement is required in defermining the amount
of land appreciation and ifs related taxes. The ultimate tax defermination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises these liabilities based on management’s best estimates.

The land appreciation tax prepaid for the deposits received from pre-sale
of properties under development imposed by the tax authorities had been
recorded in “other receivables, prepayments and deposits” and will be
charged fo the consolidated income statement for the year when the
related sales transaction is completed. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the consolidated financial statements in the
period in which such determination is made.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats: (i} on
a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and (i) on o
secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according fo the nature of their operations and the products
and services they provide. Each of the Group's business segments
represents a strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject fo risks and returns that are different from those of the
other business segments. Summary details of the business segments are

as follows:

(a)  the foundation piling segment;

(b)  the E&M engineering and building construction segment;
[c)  the machinery leasing and trading segment;

(d]  the property invesiment and management segment; and
[e)  the property development segment.

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenue is attributed
fo the segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed fo the segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made fo third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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4. DEER (&) 4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd)
(b) #i#EE D (b) Geographical segments
TREIXEEBEZE_ZTLF The following table presents revenue and certain assets and
RZZBERF=ZA=+—HILHF expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments for
B muRrBzRaRkETE the years ended 31 March 2007 and 2006.
ERRAX2ER -
&= GROUP
gk B hEHMEE B8
Hong Kong Macau Elsewhere in the PRC Consolicated

SRRLE CTTAT CEELE CIRAF CEELE CITAT STRLF IS
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
TRT L TET  TEE  TET  ThE  TER TEE

HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000

PG Segmen revenue:

FETNEEL  Sdlestoexencl cusiomers 682,437 788,553 525,298 196716 97435 95465 12305170 1,080,734

EfAEER:  Othersegment information:

PRAE Segment assefs 454372 504,626 166,661 98118 2369015 16830645 2990,048 2,286,389
PEEEMEZ  Bankoverdrofis included in
RiTEx segment assefs 1,194 - - - - - 1,194 -
BEE Toal asses 485,566 504,620 166,661 98118 2369015 1683045 2991242 2,286,389
% #&R  Copiol expenditure in respect
RELERRR  of propery, plont and
equipment 47602 26464 28,264 20 3,448 38 79314 30338
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5. W& - HtWARER 5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Woak (TRENVAEGRE 2 25X 8) fH B
BEMBTHAEMERE 2 MEITHE
ERENREETRANEE: EEH
mEMEREEMBRA HHEDER
BEMSHEEKA  HESFHEE
ZMEZWABEEEARRRE )
BARHEZHBHE -

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represents the aggregate of
the value of foundation piling, E&M engineering and building
construction contracts certified by independent architects or quantity
surveyors; income derived from machinery trading and property
management; rental income from property and machinery leasing; and
income from the sale of properties held for sale, after eliminations of all
significant infragroup fransactions.

AEEZWE - EMRARBRNZS

An analysis of the Group's revenue, other income and gains is as follows:

T
“EZEE  —TTRF
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Yz Revenue:
AT Foundation piling 990,281 792,770
BEREETR E&M engineering and building
construction 177,226 172,003
WRHEREE Machinery leasing and frading 39,575 20,162
NERERER Property invesiment and management 97,840 95,799
e Property development 248 —
1,305,170 1,080,734
HA WA R &H - Other income and gains:
FLEWA Interest income 3,431 1,586
RRRE Insurance claims 1,191 275
BAVEFABR 2RO Fair value gains on equity investments at

REZATERF fair value through profit or loss 504 —
HEMR  #ER Gain on disposal of items of property,

RiBER 2 BH plant and equipment - 6,908
ERBAN - R Foreign exchange gains, net - 788
Hh Others 3,609 1,742

8,735 11,299

2006/2007 “F #H 6]




6. BERAK

FE
ARBEERNEHEEREL
RITEEREX
RMERY

FEBE
B BRAMEEANL
ZHE (HF17)

6. FINANCE COSTS

Inferest on:
Bank borrowings and overdrafts wholly
repayable within five years
Finance leases

Total inferest
less: Inferest capitalised in properties under
development [note 17)

TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

%8

GROUP
—BBLE  STIAE
2007 2006
FAT FET

HK$'000 HK$'000

42,125 29,153

- 2
42,125 29,155
(19,005) (8,809}
23,120 20,346
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7. BRBLADER

REEzBRBAENENSR,/ GTA)

THISREER

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

The Group's profit before tax is arrived o after charging/(crediting):

i3
Notes
e Depreciation 14
EERENLHBEER Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 16
T RETEERY Minimum lease payments under operafing
Z HIEBLFH leases of land and buildings
BEREHZES Rental of construction equipment
BRI - Auditors' remuneration:
KEEHRE Provision for the year
FEEIRS Underprovision/(overprovision] in the prior year
€221
EERAX L Employee benefits expense
(BREESME — M7F8) :  lincluding directors’ remuneration - nofe 8):
TERFS Wages and salaries
RIRE AR Pension scheme contributions

INEEH R,/ (BF]) - 5 Foreign exchange losses/(gains|, net*

[EUE Z R FURE Impairment/ (writeback of impairment)
/ (REER)* of frade receivables*
Eﬁz}}mﬁ Impairment of deposits
W,/ MRz 8E) FE Wiite-down/reversal of write-down| of inventories
ZUE#RFE" o net realisable value*
HERMEETME - loss/|gain) on disposal and write-off of
BeERREERZ items of property, plant and
BRE/ (BF)* equipment*
HE-ERENEZER" Loss on disposal of an invesiment property *
BATEFTABRZRG Fair value losses/(gains) on equity investments af
REDTEES/ (BF)* fair value through profit or loss*
HinEERE" Impairment of other assefs*
i A=N=d Provision for impairment of an amount due from
RIRBERE* an associate®
BELEHEOZHEHA Rental income from operating leases of machinery
REMEZHEBANFE Net renfal income from investment properties
IR EZREMA Dividend income from listed investments

Y AHcRCERAERABRRZIA
it FRI KA UARENI

A o

*

“ETLE  —TIAA
2007 2006
7 7
HK$°000 HK$'000
40,468 45,156
36 36
11,818 9,879
21,079 13,775
1,804 1,623
145) %
1,759 1,722
160,926 133,716
5,379 4,560
166,305 138,276
484 (788)
(505) 142
430 —
(94) 172
3,073 (6,908]
228 109
(504) 60

— 459

15 234
(13,529) (6,002]
(68,574) (72,055)
) 10]

gains” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

These amounts are included in “Other expenses, net” or "Other income and

2006/2007 “F # 169
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES ’

31 March 2007 —ZB+£=A=+—H

8. EXMe 8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
BB EHARAREBELRARGIFE 16116 Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant fo the Listing Rules
REsAFREEHeOT : and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as
follows:
58
GROUP
“ETLF —TERE
2007 2006
FET F#ET
HK$'000 HK$'000
we - Fees:
WITES Executive directors — —
BUFNTES Independent non-executive direcfors 360 360
WTEREZHEMBS Other emoluments of executive directors:
EXRFH - FEEL - Basic salaries, housing allowances, other
Hip 28 R EWH = allowances and benefits in kind 15,731 12,465
BAREEIHET Pension scheme contributions 72 72

16,163 12,897
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

8. EEME (&) 8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Cont'd)
ENSEMNBUESMMT The remuneration paid or payable to each of the directors is as follows:
) I 4:1

RENF & BiRE

Salaries, BEIGER

allowances Pension
#%  and benefits scheme et
Fees inkind  contributions Total

T FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

“ERLF 2007
nTES - Executive directors:
REEELLE Mr. Francis Cheung — 5,764 12 5,776
BEREE Mr. Fung Chiu Chak, Victor — 3,328 12 3,340
BKENTE Mr. David Chien — 813 12 825
BHENA Miss Jennifer Kwok — 1,778 12 1,790
HEBLE Mr. Chiu Chin Hung — 2,180 12 2,192
BRAAE Mr. Wong Kay — 1,868 12 1,880
— 15,731 72 15,803
BUFHTEFE:  Independent non-executive directors:
BEELE Mr. Fan Chor Ho, Paul 120 — — 120
ARG RE Mr. Chau Cham Son 120 — — 120
#W & Mr. Tse Man Bun 120 — — 120
360 — — 360
@t Total 360 15,731 72 16,163
ZEERE 2006
HTESE: Executive directors:
REEELL M. Francis Cheung — 4,782 12 4,794
BEETAE M:r. Fung Chiu Chak, Victor — 2,691 12 2,703
BRI A Mr. David Chien — 723 12 735
HEE/E Miss Jennifer Kwok — 1,213 12 1,225
HERETE Mr. Chiu Chin Hung — 1,641 12 1,653
BERELE Mr. Wong Kay — 1,415 12 1,427
— 12,465 /2 12,537
BUFHTEE:  Independent non-executive directors:
BEAETE Mr. Fan Chor Ho, Paul 120 — — 120
FRE S E Mr. Chau Cham Son 120 — — 120
R Mr. Tse Man Bun 120 — — 120
360 — — 360
@it Total 360 12,465 /2 12,897
AEREAR BEEENEXARENE There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to
R e 2 ZHE - waive any remuneration during the year.
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

9. IfuEEHZEES 9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
RAFERBEFE  AfudkmHZ The five highest paid employees during the current and prior years are dl
BEEHREALAESE - HM&HEH directors of the Company, details of whose remuneration are set out in
R B EES o note 8 above.
10. Hi1E 10. TAX
EENEGRRFAREREE 2 M Hong Kong profits tax has been provided af the rate of 17.5% (2006:
JERTEF 2175% (ZTFRF : 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
17.5%) {E L 2ER o A B E fth 3t [& fE 3R the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere in the PRC have been
BRENZRECRAEELEHE 2 calculated at the applicable tax rates prevailing in the areas in which the
BUOERME  RERTEE  H2 Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations and
BREPIGE - pracfices in respect thereof.
E3L]
GROUP
—EELE  ZZTTRF
2007 2006
FET TFET
HK$’000 HK$'000
RERBM2 HERE S Provision for fax in respect of profit for the year:
R PRC:
N Hong Kong 169 986
Hii [ Elsewhere 13,999 12,809
14,168 13,795
FEEIR/(ZR) BE Underprovision/[overprovision| in the prior year:
R PRC:
BB Hong Kong 69 —
H o3t [@ Elsewhere (220) (90)
(151) (0]
EIETIR (H1:E30) Deferred tax (nofe 30) (50,533) 19,031
AEFEBIBERS (%) 85 Total tax charge/(credit) for the year (36,516) 32,736
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10. 1B (£&)

ERRARRB KA B QR RHEE
KRR 2 ETER R E 2 BB A
FMzRERXENERRERFEZH
BRS (B%) cHEREMT

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

10. TAX (Cont'd)

A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable fo profit before fax using the
statutory rates for the countries or regions in which the Company and ifs
subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax charge/(credit) at the effective tax
rate, is as follows:

58
GROUP
—EERLHF ZTTRF
2007 2006
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B %5t A1 g A Profit before tax 52,328 89,567
AR R E 2 HIE Tox af the sfatutory rafes 13,609 27,740
PR RS BB IR Effects on opening deferred tax of
LB decrease in rates (58,966) —
B F B H R 2 BRI BIA Adjustments in respect of current fax of
mEL 2 % previous periods (151) (Q0)
BARBRA Income not subject fo tax (2,800) (2,740)
AFMRHIE A Expenses not deductible for tax 9,509 5,058
A NIEER Tax losses utilised from previous periods (2,297) (1,067)
AERREER Tax losses not recognised 4,580 3,835
BEREEERBEGE Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's effective rate (36,516) 32,736
ZBERX, (EE)

1. R B R R EL R

AREIRBREEECEHE-ZSTT
+tE=ZRA=+—HULEFEARARE
EEGZARMNBEARRDAZEF
1,366,000 L (ZZTZT~NF : BE
2,356,000/ 7T) (K3E33(b)) °

11. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit affributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year ended 31 March 2007 includes a profit of HK$ 1,366,000
(2006 loss of HK$2,356,000) which has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company [note 33(b)).
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

12. K&

BERMN < RABRE - SREBK
1581 (Z2TRF : §)

REFEBRAPEBLARREG A2
BRBFERGHA -

13. ARFAEBERKRRELEZRER

BREARFTVEBAQR L BERR
R JEE (K 4F 1 )4 F1143,983,00078 7T (=
TENF ¢ 20,977,000 70) R AR E
€ R B %17 & 18 % 837,465,9030% (—
TERF ¢ TS 768,739,875
)T E o

HE-_ZSEF=-A=t—HLFE
ZERBEERADNERAQRLBR
P& R 8 1 % 71)20,977,00078 7L ET & o &f
BERMAZMEFHLTBRERE - A
ZEENBERETEAR WHEERE
N2 F B FT A 2 768,739,8750%) + BA
RBREZEENTENBBRER
(5 %1712,398,4900% X @A 2 fnEF
B -

ARAEEAREFEEEHEES

o RBE-BBLF=A=T-A
L R B SR AT -

n 74 2006/2007 Annual Report

12.

13.

DIVIDEND
ZERLE —TTRF
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
Proposed final dividend - HK1.5 cents
(2006: Nil) per ordinary share 12,562 —

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject fo the approval of the
Company's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGSPER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on the
profit for the year affributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company
of HK$43,983,000 (2006: HK$20,977,000), and the
837,465,903 (2006: weighted average number of 768,739,875)

ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amount for the year
ended 31 March 2006 was based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company of HK$20,977,000. The
weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation was
the ordinary shares in issue during that year, as used in the basic
earnings per share calculation of 768,739,875 and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued af no
consideration on the deemed exercise of all share options info ordinary
shares during that year of 12,398,490.

A diluted eamings per share amount for the year ended 31 March 2007
has not been disclosed as no potentially dilufing events existed during the
year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

14. Y% - HBREZE 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
5 GROUP
REREE FARRE BE
Equipment  Furniture RE BRE  NREE
and and Motor Motor  Leasehold @t
machinery fitures  vehicles yacht improvements Total

TiET TEL TEL TEL TET TEL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

“EELEZA=1-H 31 March 2007
A Cost:
F4 At beginning of year 025,769 29,320 17,465 6,098 60,122 738,774
e Additions 75,095 2,648 1,403 — 168 79,314
& R Disposals and write-off (25,100} (685] (1,433) — (800]  (28,018)
ERAE Exchange realignment 364 100 139 — 1,040 1,643
R-BELE=A=+-H At 31 March 2007 676,128 31,383 17,574 6,098 60,530 791,713
ZitHhE Accumulated depreciation
RAE and impairment:
) At beginning of year 544,262 25,380 12,578 6,008 51,176 639,494
AEEHE Depreciation provided
B during the year 35,806 1,214 1,913 - 1,535 40,468
HERMH Disposals and write-off (18,162] (614] (1,366 — (755]  120,897)
ER AR Exchange realignment 280 83 74 — 993 1,430
R-ZELF=A=1-H At 31 March 2007 562,186 26,063 13,199 6,098 52949 660,495
BREFE Net book value:
R-EZtE=A=1-H At 31 March 2007 113,942 5,320 4,375 - 7,581 131,218
RZEZREZA=+-H At 31 March 2006 81,507 3,940 4,887 - 8,946 99,280
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

14. Y% - EERFRE (&)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

£ GROUP
REREE FARRE BE
Equipment  Furniture RE BRE  NREE
and and Motor Motor  Leasehold @zt
machinery fitures  vehicles yacht improvements Total
TET TEL TEL TEL TEL TET
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ZEEREZAZT-A 31 March 2006
WA Cost:
1) At beginning of year 721,602 38,640 17,007 6,098 58,966 842,313
hE Additions 25,873 1,136 1,529 - 1,600 30,338
HE R Disposals and writeoff ~ {121,883)  {10,502] (1,137) — (1,012)  (134,634]
Ei SR Exchange realignment 177 46 66 — 468 757
RZZERE-A=T-H At 31 March 2006 625,769 29,320 17,465 6,098 60,122 738,774
ZHAHER Accumulated depreciation
A and impairment:
L) At beginning of year 621,971 33,607 11,442 6,098 48,662 721,780
REENERR Depreciation provided
during the year 38,914 1,170 1,008 — 3,164 45,156
HERHME Disposals and wiiteoff ~ {116,764) (9,436 (800] — (1,012) (128,112]
B EE Exchange realignment 141 39 28 — 462 670
RZ-ZERE=R=T-A At 31 March 2006 544,262 25,380 12,578 6,098 51176 639,494
BHAFE: Net book value:
RZEF EZR=T-H At 31 March 2006 81,507 3,940 4,887 — 8,946 99,280
R-ZERF=A=T-A At 31 March 2005 99,631 5,033 5,565 - 10,304 120,533

AEBETREREERCHEARRTR
AEBERERITEEZHRD (M
29) °

AREETHRERESRELEHED

HAFE=ZF > BEME—F SR
LB B TS $R R MY 734 (a) o
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Certain of the Group's equipment and machinery were pledged to banks
as security for banking facilities granted to the Group [note 29).

Certain of the Group's equipment and machinery are leased o third
parties under operating leases, further summary details of which are
included in note 34(a) to the financial statements.
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14. W% - BEERERE (&)

15.

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

AEERBREHOBERER 2R The gross amounts of the Group's equipment and machinery held for use
BRER AN AR R T E AR under operating leases and the related accumulated depreciation and
EEBRAEMNT impairment losses are as follows:

ZEN
REHE
RETRERBRE

R EF(E

RENE

REY) 2 BEE
55

i
ATEED
ExBE

RERZEEE

]
GROUP

“ETLF ZTTRF

2007 2006

FET F#ET

HK$'000 HK$'000

Cost 110,515 94,944
Accumulated depreciation (73,166) (76,303)
Accumulated impairment losses (887) (1,170)

Net book value 36,462 17,471

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
58
GROUP

—EEE —EERE

2007 2006

FET FET

HK$'000 HK$'000

Carrying amount at beginning of year 1,075,150 995,540
Additions 17,919 15,957
Disposals (19,030) (13,800)

Fair value changes 5,456 60,234

Exchange realignment 43,285 17,219

Carrying amount at end of year 1,122,780 1,075,150

2006/2007 4 # [ TT =
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

15. REWHE (&) 15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)
AEEZREMERNTHGES - The Group's investment properties are held under the following lease
HofmuEaT ferms in the following geographical locations:

o
PRC
b Hithith & LK
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
T#T TET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HRHEIFA A Medium term leases 10,300 — 10,300
REBHELY long term leases 35,300 1,077,180 1,112,480
45,600 1,077,180 1,122,780
AEECREMEER _TTLEF= The Group's investment properties were revalued on an open market,
A=t—BEHhBYUZXSERMER existing use basis, as at 31 March 2007, by Vigers Appraisal and
EMERTEEFHEBAERARR Consulting Limited, a firm of independent professionally qualified
NEAMERRERGEEEHLE - property valuers. The investment properties are leased fo third parties
REMEDRBREHNHETE= under operating leases, further summary details of which are included in
FoBEEAMEE—THBIANYS note 34(a) to the financial statements.
R BT EE34(a) ©
AEBETREVECHERRITAR Certain of the Group's investment properties were pledged to banks as
SERHRITEEZEMR (HE29) - security for banking facilities granted to the Group (note 29).
16. AT L BEER 16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
&8
GROUP
“EEEE T RF
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
REM 2z REE Carrying amount at beginning of year 1,473 1,509
FAEER Recognised during the year (36) (36)
RELZREE Carrying amount at end of year 1,437 1,473
AR EUCERIE ~ FESFRIE Current portion included in other receivables,

K&l & 2 REE D prepayments and deposits (36) (36)
R Non-current portion 1,401 1,437
MELHHEERBRBENFE » Ui The leasehold land is held under a medium term lease and is situated in
REE o Hong Kong.
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17. BRPYE 17. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
3]

GROUP
—BTEF ZTERF
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHETF Balance at beginning of year 469,379 311,934
rEERE Additions during the year 193,610 142,816
EXM 2R B (Kit6) Interest capitalised (note 6) 19,005 8,809
E R RE Exchange realignment 18,604 5,820
FRERF Balance at end of year 700,598 469,379
KRB Current portion (199,930) —
ek Non-current portion 500,668 469,379

AEBERTYEEEARMTRITIEE The Group's properties under development were pledged fo banks as
BAMERITEE 2ER (HEE29) - security for banking facilities granted to the Group (note 29).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

18. 1B A R

FELEMB - BEAK

P8Rl 2 R
—FREMABARBDEEZHND

UL PN S
—FRIBPIB/RDEE AN

REEH  MEBRRZRFRRHE
RRAZFBEYREERRLE - FA
RBEENRBDAGBZMBLAER
ARBRESN —FAER - Mt A
ERBEEZHBRAREFABAR
MEEREF —FRNEE - HBEAF
BE ERAEEEQAFERES -

ARBEERBTERMB AR RN
HTEAEMR R AEREKX5080,000,0007%
JT(ZETXF + 80,000,000 L)
FZMB AR #HREE BREM
ERERBELEEES -
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18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

NG
COMPANY

—EELF —EERE

2007 2006

FET FET

HK$000 HK$'000

Unlisted shares, af cost 4,120 4,120

Amounts due from subsidiaries 778,424 762,665
Portion due within one year,

classified as current assets (20,383) [39,955)

758,041 722,710

Amounts due fo subsidiaries (119,990) (120,090)
Portion due within one year,

classified as current liabilities 119,990 120,090

762,161 726,830

At the balance sheet date, the amounts due from and to subsidiaries are
unsecured and interestree. The balances with subsidiaries included in
the current assets and current liabilities are repayable on demand or
within one year whereas the balances with subsidiaries included in non-
current assets are not expected fo be repaid within one year from the
balance sheet date. The carrying amounts of balances with the
subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

The Company has undertaken not fo demand repayment of the amount
due from a subsidiary, Tysan Foundation Limited, of HK$80,000,000
(2006: HK$80,000,000), in order to let the subsidiary maintain the
required minimum working capital as stipulated by government
authorities.
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31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

18. B A EIHER (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
ARBZFEMBARFENT : Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
BBITR
AL, BREMBRAE ARG
AR EEE BRAEE BRERDE
Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/  of issued and fully of equity TEEK
=y registration paid registered/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
—E2LF —EERX
2007 2006

ZA(BE)ERAERAT BB EBm2ET 100 100 REER
Tysan [Hong Kong) Holdings Hong Kong Ordinary Investment
Limited HK$2 holding
FAMETIRARAA Bt gl 100 100 wEATHE
(Ftat1%3) Hong Kong 51,000,000% 7T Foundation
Tysan Foundation Limited AT A piling

[notes T and 3] 3,000,000 /8 7T

Ordinary

HK$51,000,000

Deferred

HK$3,000,000
FARE(RP) ARAT P EREl 100 100 1 EATHE
(Bt 1) Macau  JRFT# 25,000 7T Foundation
Tysan Construction (Macau) Ordinary piling

Limited [note 1) MOP25,000
FARMEERRAR (HZ3) BB gl 100 100 BWHEE
Tysan Machinery Hire Limited Hong Kong 10,000/ 7T Machinery
(note 3 e hiring

200,0007% 7T

Ordinary

HK$10,000

Deferred

HK$200,000
FAMETE (BE)BRATF BE LEk2ET 100 100 EEEER
(Ktat1) Hong Kong Ordinary R AR
Tysan Contractors {Hong Kong] HK$2 Project management
Limited (note 1) and provision

of consultancy

services
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31 March 2007 ZZEB+5=A=+—H

18. B RARERE (&)

ARRZEEMBATFENT - (8

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)

m_

BBITR
Gy ave BREMBRAE ARAEEL 2
AR EERE R E{E BRERDE
Place of Nominal valve Percentage
incorporation/  of issued and fully of equity TEXK
=y registration paid registered/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
—E2LF —EENX
2007 2006
FALNIRARAR BE EER2ET 100 100 88 B b B IR
(Ktat1) Hong Kong Ordinary Site
Tysan Geotechnical limited HK$2 investigation
[note 1)

FTEEBMIRERAA BB EREl 100 100 BmEE R
(Fret1) Hong Kong 6,750,000/ 7T BB
Proficiency Equipment Limited Ordinary Machinery
[note 1) HK$6,750,000 hiring and
frading
REIRLEERRLA BB EBR2ET 100 100 RETIZRS
(Ktat1) Hong Kong Ordinary Provision of
Proficiency Engineering Limited HK$2 engineering
[note 1) services
MIRER LA (Hat1) BB EBm2ET 100 100 BmEE &
Lion Bright Limited {note 1) Hong Kong Ordinary Eg
HK$2 Machinery
hiring and
frading
RAGEARAF (WaE1K3) BB L1004 T 100 100 hRERE
Tysan Management Limited Hong Kong B2 T Corporate
(notes 1 and 3) Ordinary management

HK$100

Deferred

HK$2
HIEER AT Bt EEm2ET 100 100 bERE
Sun Sparkle Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Corporafe
HK$?2 financing
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31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

18. B ARIERE (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
ARBIZETEMBRAFEOT - (#) Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)
EBITR
ARy, BREMRES ARAEIE 2
ERE-—E 3 RAEE REBD
Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/  of issued and fully of equity TEEK
= registration paid registered/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
—ERtE —TITRF
2007 2006

EREBRADF BB EBRET 100 100 TERE
Great Unison Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Corporate
HK$1 financing
ZAREERARRAT BB ERR2ET 100 100 REZER
Tysan Invesiment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Investment
HK$2 holding
ZAMEHXRREBRAR BB EBR2ET 100 100 REZER
Tysan Property Development Hong Kong Ordinary Investment
& Investment Limited HK$2 holding
ZARERRDA £ ERR2ET 100 100 REZER
Tysan Construction Hong Kong Ordinary Investment
Company Limited HK$2 holding
mEREFRRR (A1) B LRaR2ET 100 100 MERE
Faithmark Investments Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Property
[note 1) HK$2 investment
Tremend Yield Limited Bk Li@mR208 T 100 100 MERE
(Hrat1) Hong Kong Ordinary Property
[note 1) HK$20 investment
“HRERRDAE (K1) B LaR2ET 100 100 MERE
Trions Investment Limited (nofe 1) Hong Kong Ordinary Property
HK$2 investment
EGEREARAR (HiE1) Bt TaR2ET 100 100 REME
Sure Faith Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Property
[note 1) HK$2 holding
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEB+5=A=+—H

18. B RARERE (&)

ARRZEEMBATFENT - (8

G

AR i

Place of

incorporation/

=y registration

Name and operations

BREEMERR AR (A1) B

Duncan Properties Limited Hong Kong

[note 1)

Dragonhill Limited (47 1) N

[nofe 1) Hong Kong

MBEREBRAT (K1) BiE

Great Regent Investments Hong Kong
Limited [note 1)

BBBER LA (K1) BB

Great Prosper Limited Hong Kong

[note 1)

FABMERE (KB ERRE HEAR

(HfaF1X4) HME
Tysan Property Development AR A
(Tianjin] Company Limited People’s
(notes 1 and 4] Republic
of China/

Mainland

China

84 2006/2007 Annual Report
m_ ?

TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)

BBITR
BREMBRAE
R E{E
Nominal value

of issued and fully
paid registered/
share capital

EmR2ET
Ordinary
HK$2

TRk 2ET
Ordinary
HK$2

EmR2ET
Ordinary
HK$2

L mAR1007% T
Ordinary
HK$100

16,600,000% 7T
US$15,500,000

ARAEEL 2
REBDLE
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company
—E2LF —EENX
2007 2006
100 100
100 100
100 100
90 Q0
90 Q0

TEXK
Principal
activities

KEZER
[nvestment
holding

BEER
Investment

holding

BEZER
Investment
holding

BEER
[nvestment

holding

MELE
Property
development
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

18. B ARIERE (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
AABZ TEMBLRFBNT - (8) Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)
EBTK
ML BREMmBRAE AREEEZ
ALK & S it B BRAEE REFDL
Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/  of issued and fully of equity TEXH
=g registration paid registered/ attributable o Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
—E2LF —TTRF
2007 2006
ZAFME (L8 BRAF fEAR  20,500,000% 7T 80 80 MEERE
(BtaE155) HAME Us$20,500,000 Property
Tysan Land (Shanghai) aaicilag:i development
Limited (notes 1 and 5) People’s
Republic
of China/
Mainland
China
ZFAIRRBERAF N EFEL 70 70 REER
(Hzt 1) Hong Kong 10,000 7 7T Investment
Tysan Engineering Company Ordinary holding
Limited [note 1) HK$ 10,000
ZAIR(FE)BERLT Bk EFEL 70 70 REBHEK
(Hzt 1) Hong Kong 12,000,000 & 7T A R 75
Tysan Engineering (H.K.) Ordinary Provision of
Company limited (nofe 1) HK$ 12,000,000 electrical and
mechanical
services
ZAEHERDA (K1) Bt EmAR1007% T 60 60 —RES
Tysan Trading Company Hong Kong Ordinary General
Limited (note 1) HK$100 frading
ZRBEFRARAA (1) &% ERK100% T 60 60 RAER
China Garden Infernational Hong Kong Ordinary Investment
Limited (note 1) HK$100 holding
ARBREBRRA (Bat1) B BBR2ET 60 60 REEZERK
Red Shine Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Investment
[note 1) HK$2 holding
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED
SO 5 A e R e

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEB+5=A=+—H

18. B A RIEzR (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
ARBZFEMBARFENT : (8 Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)
BBITR
Gy ave BREMBRAE ARAEEL 2
AR EERE R E{E BRERDE
Place of Nominal valve Percentage

incorporation/  of issued and fully of equity TEXK

=y registration paid registered/ attributable to Principal

Name and operations share capital the Company activities

—E2LF —EENX
2007 2006

BRREBRRR (Kat1) BB EBm2ET 60 60 MERE

Hiat Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Property

[note 1) HK$?2 investment

EMEABRATE (BaE1) BB TEm2ET 60 60 REZER

Carriway Limited [note 1) Hong Kong Ordinary Investment

HK$2 holding

BRITARRR (Bat1) BB EBm2ET 60 60 KREER

Fund House Limited (nofe 1) Hong Kong Ordinary Investment

HK$2 holding

BEMXEE(L8) FEAR 500,0005 7T 60 60 MERER

BERAR (MF1R4) HAE US$500,000 Property

Duncan Property Management B A management
(Shanghai) Company Limited People’s
[notes T and 4) Republic
of China/
Mainland
China

LBERBREE FEAR 5,000,000% 7T 60 60 MERE

FAELEERATF HME US$5,000,000 Property

(Ftat1k4) B invesiment
Shanghai China Garden People’s
International Real Estate Republic
Development & Management of China/
Company limited Mainland
[notes T and 4) China
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18. B ARER (&) 18.

ARFZEEMBARFENT (8

MR

S S i

Place of

incorporation/

7B

Name

registration
and operations

TEREBEEFME REAR
HELLRERAT HME,
(Hizt115) RN

Shanghai Changning Duncan People’s
Property Development Republic
Company limited of China/
[notes T and 5) Mainland

China

LBEEFHEZAERADF REAR

(R [ £/ 1R 5 = i E Y HME,
BREERAF]) o B X )
(Ktat1k4) People’s

Shanghai Duncan Property Republic
Consulting Company Limited of China/
(Formerly known as Mainland
"Shanghai Duncan Property China
Development Company
Limited"] (notes T and 4)

Consco Investment Company Bk
Limited Hong Kong
(HiaE1)

[note 1)

FAREIRARAA B

(Mist 1k 2) Hong Kong

Tysan Building Construction
Company Limited
[notes T and 2)

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)

BBITR
BREMBRAE
BRAEE
Nominal value

of issued and fully
paid registered/
share capital

10,000,000% 7T
US$10,000,000

100,000% 7T
US$100,000

100,0007% 7T
Ordinary
HK$100,000

10,200,000 /& 7T
Ordinary
HK$10,200,000

ARAEEGE 2
REBDL
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company
—E2LF —EENX
2007 2006
60 60
60 60
58.25 58.25
50 50

TEEHR
Principal
activities

MELE
Property
development

REME
& R
Provision of
property
consultancy

services

BEER
Investment
holding

REBFR
BETR
Provision of
building and
construction
works
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEB+5=A=+—H

18. B A EIHER (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
ARBZFEMBARFENT : (8 Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)
BEBITR
AL BREMBRAK ADRIEMGZ
AR e EmE RAEE BREBDE
Place of Nominal value Percentage
incorporation/  of issued and fully of equity TEEK
1B registration paid registered/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
ZERLFE —TITRF
2007 2006
FATIRRABRAA BB EBR2ET 50 50 RHUETR
(Kat 1% 2) Hong Kong Ordinary BRI
Tysan Project Management HK$2 Provision of
limited (nofes 1 and 2 building and
construction
works
BEFZE(CRP) BRAR - EFEL 50 50 RERTR
(Htat 1% 2) Macau  RFI# 25,000 7T BETRE
Mac Tysan Construction Ordinary Provision of
[Macau) Limited MOP25,000 building and
[notes T and 2) construction
works
RAEBERAEERAF FEAR  10,000,000% T 46.6 46.6 UESEE
(et 1k 2) HFEH US$10,000,000 Property
Tianijin Infernational Building B A investment
Company Limited People’s
[notes T and 2) Republic
of China/
Mainland
China
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18. B ARER (&)

AATZEBMBRARFENT (%
ftat -

1.

2.

BRMBRRIRE -

ARRBEREZSERRIZEZRE A
HEHRZEERE HRERER/E
REIZMBRT -

ELBROEEERES (REHEAQA
Afs R B E ZEFEBB
1,000,000,0007 7T 2 F {7 81 BR F [Z 12
FE5EZ BRRE ZEEIERTR
BB - MEERKREAE LK
F - MAREREBEERNERRE
MBS (ZERHD ZEHBAR
Sh - MR AT 2 EBRFBABER
EEROCARSRETARES KL
1,000,000,000,0005 7T) °

ZERRTIRES UL M A5
BELX -

ZERARETEDEGIER AT
AERE-

ERFAFIZARARMBRARIREZA/Y R
SEZAFEREREATEABULEHE
ABNEEFEZHEBRR - EERAR &
NEMHBLRSIBATARITE -

19.

Bre N RS

EIEEEFE
B2 R R

BB R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Cont'd)

Notes:

1.

2.

Held through subsidiaries.

The Company has the power to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the
board of directors of these entities and therefore they are regarded as
subsidiaries of the Company.

The deferred shares carry no rights to dividends (other than a fixed non-
cumulative dividend at the rate of 5% per annum for any financial year
during which the net profit of the relevant company available for dividends
exceeds HK$1 billion], no rights to vote at general meetings, no rights fo
receive any surplus on a retum of capital on a winding-up (other than the
amount paid up on such shares, provided that the holders of the ordinary
shares of that company have been distributed in such a winding-up of a
sum of HK$ 1,000 billion in respect of each ordinary share).

These entities are registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the
PRC law.

These entities are registered as Sino-foreign joint ventures under the PRC
low.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the

opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or

formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details

of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

£8

GROUP
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$000 HK$'000
Share of net assefs — —
Amount due from an associate 249 234
249 234
less: Provision for impairment (249) (234)

2006/2007 “F #H
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

. BELQTERS (B)

Alfelr < REEREATEM

TEBERFZFHBOT

=1

Name

NBEREERRF

Turbo Dragon Investment Limited

FRINEZRA/TBREELAKE D
(S UNEIE S F 20N S g
ERRAMOERZZAKTERZ R
Al BERA  HIEMBEARS
SIATBRITE °
AESEEPN L

20. & 22 BRI IRE

REBB LM ZBNERE  BHE

J:Lb_/\—? 7/\&&—? Ytﬁz H
ST -RZBRHREBIIRFHEERES
M -
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Cont'd)

The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interestree and has no
fixed terms of repayment.

The carrying amount of the balance with an associate approximates fo ifs
fair valve.

Particulars of the principal associate are as follows:

AEBEEGZ

BERBEIL

P B 81T Percentage

L atfi of ownership
Particulars FX 37 1t 26 interest TEXHK
of issued Place of attributable Principal
sharesheld  incorporation to the Group activity
BREBREE £ 50 REER
18T Hong Kong Investment
Ordinary shares of holding

HK$1 each

The above table lists the associate of the Group which, in the opinion of
the directors, affected the Group's share of results of the associates or
formed a substantial portion of the Group's interests in associates. To give
deails of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

20. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

OR LOSS
£H
GROUP

—EELHF —TERE
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000

Listed equity investments in
Hong Kong, at market value 876 372

The above equity investments at 31 March 2006 and 2007 were

classified as held for frading.




BAEMERARAT

21.

22.

rE

R#
THREM

FEHEE 2

1
FRAHEZME

FR

ARERERBEEZDRUNTER
WRARPBORS

21.

22.

INVENTORIES

Raw materials
Spare parts and others

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

At beginning of year
Properties sold during the year

Atend of year

The Group's properties held for sa
are held under long term leases.

31 March 2007 —2Z+F=A=+—H

%
GROUP
—BBLE  CEIAE
2007 2006
FAT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
1,524 329
8,430 8,344
9,954 8,673
%
GROUP
S o
2007 2006
FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
11,468 11,468
(179) —
11,289 11,468

le are located in Mainland China and

2006/2007 “F #H . -



TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED
SO 5 A e R e

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

23. BEEH 23. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS
£H
GROUP
22 —TTRF
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
XEFEBAHX Amounts due from customers for
TERZRRK contract works 93,473 142,476
REFEBERN Amounts due fo cusfomers for
TRZHE contract works (86,857) (19,261)
6,616 123,215
EEZ BRKAMEZRE Confract costs incurred plus recognised
AERABME BRI profits less recognised losses to date 2,496,893 2,232,219
EHERER
B B R R less: Progress billings received
EEEREX and receivable (2,490,277)  (2,109,004)
6,616 123,215
24. BWE 5 R 24. TRADE RECEIVABLES
AEBERBAMITERERTEER The Group has established credit policies that follow local industry
R-GBTEHEFPZTH—REEHA standards. The average normal credit periods offered to trade customers
R (BURERESERIN - HEAKLER other than for refention receivables are within 90 days, and are subject
B - BER LN RAEE fo periodic review by management. In view of the aforementioned and
ZENESERERETREFAA - the fact that the Group's trade receivables relate to a large number of
WEEERRARER ZER - BIK diversified customers, there is no significant concentration of credit risk.
EHRFEREE - Trade receivables are non-interestbearing.

2006/2007 Annual Report
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24,

25.

EWE Z R (&)

NEZAHLEBFEFE  BRE
FEFRETA ZERRITMT

FEME SR
90H A
91H £180H
181H £360H
360H A £

FEW AR Bl &

FBUWE SRR REERE R FER

;E o

RERIBTES

XRHIRE
ReRBTHER

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Cont'd)

25.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the balance sheet date,

based on the invoice date and net of provision, is as follows:

Trade receivables:
Within Q0 days
91 to 180 days
181 1o 360 days
Over 360 days

Refention receivables

£H

GROUP
3 2 —TTRF
2007 2006
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
179,695 172,679
593 2,333
3,736 153
89 180
184,113 175,345
78,469 44,210
262,582 219,555

The carrying amounts of the trade receivables approximate to their fair

values.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
£8
GROUP
—EELHF —EERE
2007 2006
ft 7% FET FE&T
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Time deposifs (a) 39,830 40,977
Restricted cash [a),(b) 352,449 —
Cash and bank balances (a) 211,897 199135

2006/2007 4 # 93 =
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

25. BERBITERFE (8)

it

(a)

A 4 #£510,820,000
7T T T XF ¢ 149,557,000/
)Zfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ EFETDIAARYE
(TAR®]) B8 - ARETAIEHH
REREMEY  AMBRBEFEAR

EMBINEBRKIIREE EER
H/EQIE%EE AEEEEFRER
REITINEEB BT - BARBR
BREME -

BOERRBARTERNEHEL
FEFERBAS - RAEHERA
“ﬁT\IﬂZﬁ REHE  A—RE= IH

CRFAREEZABRE R KM
E - Ihz*ﬁfﬂz%ﬁfﬂmﬁﬁf RIES:
BAE - RERRITHET 2 REESR
HERVERE

EH KAEH
(=

me}rx%

REBEFERBER  NEERITHRP
REEEERTOEZEUATE £
ARREERRYE -
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25. CAS

TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

H AND BANK BALANCES (Cont'd)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

At the balance sheet date, the total cash and bank balances of the Group
denominated in Renminbi ("RMB”] amounted to HK$510,820,000
[2006: HK$149,557,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China's Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Setilement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash af banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods of between
one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn inferest af the respective short term fime deposit
rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and bank balances approximate to
their fair values.

Pursuant fo relevant regulations in the PRC, certain deposits received from
pre-sale of properties under development in a designated bank account
can only be used for the construction of the relevant properties.

5 B



BAEMERARAT

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

26. BN E SRR EFOR 26. TRADE PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS
£H A
GROUP COMPANY

“E2E2EFE —TTRF ZBELF —TITARF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FHET T FET T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

EREZERR Trade payables:
30HA Within 30 days 112,769 98,160 10 54
31HZE90H 3110 90 days 46,913 8,298 — —
91HZE180H 91 to 180 days 938 511 — —
180R I £ Over 180 days 275 1,311 — —
160,895 108,280 10 54
FERHRE & Refention payables 19,981 15,759 — —
fEET 1A Accruals 58,169 50,991 516 650
239,045 175,030 526 704

27.

BNESER  ERAEREAFER

E o

HMEMAHE - SRETERFENR

FRIE

HENREH AL FHERY
AMER(ZZTRF : mEA) - &
MR - BRI RBWHEZ
BEEEAATERE -

27.

The carrying amounts of the trade payables approximate to their fair

values.

OTHER PAYABLES, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND RECEIPTS IN
ADVANCE

Other payables are non-interestbearing and have an average term of
two [20006: two) months. The carrying amounts of other payables,
deposits received and receipts in advance approximate to their fair

values.

2006/2007 4 # 95
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED
SO 5 A e R e

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

28. HEBRRPYEZEWT £ 28. DEPOSITS RECEIVED FROM PRE-SALE OF PROPERTIES
UNDER DEVELOPMENT
£
GROUP
—ERELHE T TRF
2007 20006
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FREWF & RFRER Deposits received during the year
and balance at end of year 500,850 —
KEE 2 Current porfion (372,980) —
R D Non-current portion 127,870 —
AEBERMENEERPEEEY The Group conducts the pre-sale of properties when they are still under
X -ARERPIAAHN  BULRE development. As contracted with customers, deposits are paid to the
EHERNE  TEFAZRRMAL Group shortly from the signing of the pre-sale contracts. Such amounts
XNAE - AREMFAE LSS H held by the Group are non-interestbearing.
BREE
MEHEAHEKTeBMERR LKL Business tax and land appreciation tax on the deposits received are
HIE(ER - /EA25,495,000/8 7T + I imposed by the tax authorities, which amounted to approximately
BB AGEEEGRRCIHEMEW HK$25,495,000 and had been recorded under the caption of “other
HE - BNFERETTE] - receivables, prepayments and deposits” in the consolidated balance
sheet.
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29. ffERITEE

BEW
RITEX
RITER
EEREER

Pz I

S OSB TR
)

I

S s

BIEEAR

RETHIRE D -
ARTHHRREE
ZBITRE
R—ERFLBAE

E-F
F-EZERF
(BREEERE)

S
=y
(i

Dkr YBE
= 3
=

NS
Bz
o A
S5
s
iy
o

Group

Unsecured:
Bank overdrafts
Bank loans
Trust receipt loans

Secured:
Bank loans

Morigage loans

Total bank borrowings

Anclysed info:
Bank borrowings
repayable:
Within one year or
on demand
In the second year

In the third fo fifth

years, inclusive

Portion due within one
vear, classified as
current liabilities

long term portion

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

ZBELF “EERE
2007 2006
ERFIE Lk
Effective Effective
interest IR inferest HiIR

rate Maturity THER rae Maturity TEL

(%) HK$'000 (%) HK$'000

7.8 On demand 1,194 — — —
51-6.6 2007-2011 232,037 5.5-6.1 2006-2008 218,720
- — - 6.1-8.0 2006 22,351
233,231 241,071

5264 2007-2009 393,775 5.3-6.3  2006-2010 410,943
— — — 5.9 2006 6,500
393,775 417,443

627,006 658,514

ZEEtE “EERE

2007 2006

FiEx FAET

HK$'000 HK$'000

189,489 202,680

294,841 169,676

142,676 286,158

627,006 658,514
(189,489) (202,680]

437,517

455,834
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TYSAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

29. IMBERITIEE (&)

AEBEHRITBEENRASEREE
B BR % (E 42 58 491,046,456,0005 7T
(ZZZTRF 1 604,228,000 7T) 2 &
REBEME (H14) - REDE (K
F15) RERHYIE (EE17) B o

5 RARERARAETHER
AMBZEERERVRER (M
36(a)) °

AEEMARTEEDRIPHF X
B RITBEZRAEREAFEMR
% o
ARBENETRARE BB 2R
fEEREERT

BT

AR
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29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

The Group's bank borrowings were secured by cerfain of its equipment
and machinery [note 14), investment properties (nofe 15) and properties
under development [note 17) with an aggregate net book value of

approximately HK$ 1,046,456,000 (2006: HK$604,228,000) at the

balance sheet date.

In addition, the Company has executed guarantees in respect of
borrowing facilities granted to certain of the Company’s subsidiaries
(note 36(al).

All of the bank borrowings of the Group bear inferest at floating inferest
rates. The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings approximate fo their

fair values.

The carrying amounts of the Group's bank borrowings denominated in
Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi are as follows:

—2TtHF —EERF

2007 20006

FET FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

Hong Kong dollars 300,206 421,206
Renminbi 326,800 237,308
627,006 658,514
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

30. EEBLIE 30. DEFERRED TAX
RAFERN BERBEEREEZ The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are
SEMT as follows:
£H GROUP
mERE AR 85
HHERE  RERERB
wEND BEIZEBE
Depreciation Losses
BEfREWHE  dllowancein available
Revaluation of excess of for offset
investment related against future g
properties  depreciation taxable profit Total
TET TET TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-TTRF At 1 April 2005
mA—H: (238,051 (5,643] 1,877 (241,817

FRFIAEBRE,/  Deferred tax credited/(charged)
(REZRNR) 2 to the income statement

IERERIE (F12510)  during the year [nofe 10) (21,007) 3,693 (1,717) (19,031)
ER A Exchange realignment (5,681) — — (5,681)
RZEERF At 31 March 2006

ZR=+-H and 1 April 2006

RZZEERE

mA—H (264,739) (1,950) 160 (266,529)

FRFIABRE,/  Deferred tax credited/(charged)
(MBRKRAK)Z  tothe income statement during

BRI (12510)  the year [nofe 10) 51,302 (609) (160) 50,533
AR Exchange realignment (8,837) — — (8,837)
R-ZEZLHE At 31 March 2007

=A=+—8 (222,274) (2,559) — (224,833)
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EERIE (&)

RZZEZ+F=A+H " 2BEARK
RASBBTPFEARENBCEMER
E(FREMEHE]D - #HZFTEN
F—A—HBBEW - BEFCEMER
% NERRIBEACECEMBRRER
“EEN\F-A—HBEHBREE
26% ° Et - AEEHRBEAM 2 HBA
Al EMERUEER ST NF—
A—BHiM33%MEE25% - ZMEH
MEZTREEZREAEEE ST
NERZEBRBE -

REBEGHERF 2% EEHEE
ENERERBAEREREERFER
BEzHBBEHAMER < HETE -
b BE-TTLF-A=+—HILF
B EEFERBE 2EH B MAF
EREZRRBIELHRAARE
62,750,000/ 7T © & H158,966,000/% 7T
AREREHBNECHACTE -

RUEZSEMBHRRAE  BRAML
EFBRENERREERER AR
fi- REFARTEREBHERR
BRBAZRE  HERAREBELEM
BBEGRY ARESRBHRESF
ARTHE-FHEMEEAERE
HRAERBRAZLERERPBHMRRZ

=
vE°

AEERERBELEZREEBEA
311,901,0008 & (Z T T X F
257,487,000/ 7T) + 7] A {E &R B K
HERBE AR ZARKRERT R
F mMEHAEEBEEIHBRARME
EZEERUNTERRBELTHIE
BE  BBERTEF AR HEFE
BIEBERETTRE -

RZBEZ+F=A=+—-H  s%E&K
EETHELARZRELBFESEZ
ERNBEAME  ARZERBES
B AREYERIZHBEEE &
EABREAREREREB(ZTERX
FE) -

ARANRN FEBRR 2 KRB EEM
FIEH®ER -
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30. DEFERRED TAX (Contd)

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved the
Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China (the “New
CIT Law"), which will be effective from T January 2008. Under the New
CIT Law, the corporate income tax rate applicable to domestic
companies from 1 January 2008 will decrease from 33% to 25%.
Accordingly, the corporate income tax rate of the Group's subsidiaries in
Mainland China will decrease from 33% to 25% on 1 January 2008
and thereafter. This reduction in the income tax rate will directly reduce
the Group's effective tax rafe prospectively from 2008.

According to HKAS 12, deferred tax assefs and deferred tax liabilities
are measured af the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is seftled. As a result, the change
in the corporate income fax rate has increased tax credit of the current
year and decreased deferred tax liabilities, both by HK$62,750,000
for the year ended 31 March 2007, of which HK$58,966,000 is

related to opening deferred fax.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, detailed
implementation and administrative requirements relating fo the New CIT
Law have yet to be announced. These detailed requirements include
regulations concerning the computation of taxable income, as well as
specific preferential tax treatments and their related transitional
provisions. The Group will further evaluate the impact of the New CIT
Law on ifs operating results and financial positions of future periods as
more defailed requirements are issued.

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$311,901,000
(2006: HK$257,487,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses
as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some
fime and it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the fax loss can be utilised.

At 31 March 2007, there was no significant unrecognised deferred fax
liability (2006: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries as the Group has no
liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences aftaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company fo its shareholders.
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March 2007 =2

“ZTLF=A=+-A

31. k& 31. SHARE CAPITAL
K7 Shares
|
COMPANY
—EETLE ZETRF
2007 2006
FET F#ET
HK$000 HK$'000
ERE Authorised:
BREE0I10ETZ 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
38k 2,000,000,0000%  HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000
EEITRER Issued and fully paid:
SREME0.10B L 837,465,903 ordinary shares of
T # % 837,465,903 % HK$0.10 each 83,746 83,746
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31. BAK (&)

HE_ZTTXF=-ZA=+t-HL#F
E REBRESEARL Z
37,500,000{7 % 35,000,000 & B #E P
MHEzRBEC DR RETEER
02528 TR 0.16B TETHE - BRHE
1772,500,0008% &R E{H0.10/8 7T 2 i
- REMHK(ER14,700,0008 T °

ATTh2%E LR ARREHETRAE

BHE-TEAF=AST-ALA
ERH2IHE

31. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont'd)

During the year ended 31 March 20006, the subscription rights attaching
fo 37,500,000 and 35,000,000 share options under the share option
scheme were exercised at issue prices of HK$0.252 and HK$0.15 per
share, respectively, resulting in the issue of 72,500,000 shares of
HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration of HK$14,700,000.

A summary of the transactions during the year ended 31 March 2006
with reference to the above movement in the Company's issued share
capital is as follows:

BT CERORE ROEER

RIEE Issued Share
Number of share premium st
shares in issue capital account Total
TET TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R_TThF AT April 2005 764,965,903 76,496 510,987 587,483
mA—H
REERES Share options exercised under the
B8 2 B E share option scheme 72,500,000 7,250 7,450 14,700
RZTTRF At 31 March 2006 and 2007 837,465,903 83,746 518,437 602,183
R-ZTTLHF
=A=1-H
BIREE Share option scheme

ARBIBBRER 8 2 IBEN MR
FHIEE32
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Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in note 32 fo
the financial statements.
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32. R E

AR BT — EERET S ([5
8 REKERNEEFLERZ
RERSEZRHRBROR - L&t
S ABR2EERRAAAES(E
RBEUFNTESR) RASEEME

=
B o
=

BRIEFREZERE 2 MARITE
BRESRSHE  AEXTEBBAA
EMEMEREEBETIRMD 210% °
RARZHEHEWT

B

Purpose

W
pei

%

Participants

AFET ERBREBENFRER
AEHEERTRAZAD L

Total number of ordinary shares available
for issue and the percentage of the issued
share capital that it represents as at the
date of the annual report

BER2EEZESRLE
Maximum entitlement of each participant

BREBRELERBEE S HE
Period within which the securities must be
taken up under an option

RITERAI LB EBRE 2 HEHR
Minimum period for which an option must
be held before it can be exercised

IR A0 B B 5 5ROR

Amount payable on acceptance
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company currently operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute fo the success of the Group's operations.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Company’s directors,
including independent non-executive directors, and other employees of
the Group.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently permitted fo
be granted under the Scheme must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any ftime.

A summary of the Scheme of the Company is as follows:

RBBEERBEENERARA A REELKERSR - RRER
ENFTBIELEBNRERMERZ ARAEBER -

To encourage eligible participants to perform their best in achieving the
goals of the Company while af the same time allow them to share the
fruits of the Company’s business achieved through their effort and
contribution.

ARAFEEMMBRARZITIBRAR - EEXEF (BEATES
RIERTEE) -

Executives or employees or directors (including both executive directors
and non-executive directors) of the Company or any of ifs subsidiaries.

75,196,590/% @M% M B BT AR 28.98% °
75,196,590 ordinary shares and 8.98% of the issued share capital.

TEEENMEM12EABRBERARREETREZ 1% °
Shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company in any
12-month period.

MEFETRANGEELARA  EREMER T NERK L BRE
ERRTEN EXBBREAKLEZEIXARR -

Determined and notified by the directors fo each grantee, but shall end in
any event not later than 10 years from the date of the grant of options
subject to the provisions for early fermination thereof.

AEFEERIARBBBO LT -

To be determined by the directors and included in the relevant offer letters.

ﬁ o
Nil.
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32. BIRHERTE (&)
ARBZFTERBNOT - (8)

BETEEBZEE
Basis for defermining the exercise price

BB TR

The remaining life of the Scheme

BACET BE THEARBUKE IR
BRAE LREZERM -

FARRGEE L ERE SRR
2 BIE -
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont'd)

A summary of the Scheme of the Company is as follows: (Cont'd)

MEFET  BXARUTESE(IRND ZEHE  (INBHEH
BREZR (WAREXR)  EBIMABRRAREBERZKS
B RINEERLBERERHANREZEA  TRRNBIMA
WA FHRME -

Determined by the directors but must be the highest of (i) the nominal
value of shares; [ii) the closing price of the ordinary shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheet on the date of offer of the
share options, which must be a business day; and |iii] the average
closing price of the ordinary shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant of options.

FERRAEN EE_T—_F/\A-_t+RH-
The Scheme remains in force until 27 August 2012.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or fo vote
af shareholders” meetings.

There were no outstanding share opfions under the Scheme during the
current year and at the balance sheet date.
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33. 1B

(a)

(b)

£H

REFERBEFEAEERFAE
SEREEPRU BT RERE4E
ZIRARRBEYRED

REFINEGELEZBRAED R
Bl - 2GR B 7P B R 2 P B
AR ZEMBHCERERE®
BEFERR

AT

—ZTRF At 1 April 2005
MA—H

Bk Issue of shares

rEEEE Loss for the year
RZZESF 31 March 2006
=R=t-H and 1 April 2006
RZZERE
MA—H

KEEGH Profit for the year

“ERTLERR Proposed 2007
REMRE final dividend

RZ_ZE+F 31 March 2007
ZR=1+-H

ARBGABBRIER AR RN
LR RER—-NAA—F2&
BEARBAZHBARRN A
TE - BXBARFEHEITRG
ZHBEZHE - RE-AN—F
BRERE  EETERT
ARAIAEHARHD K TR
o

b 5 Bt Y ik

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZT+F=A=+—H

33. RESERVES

Kt

Nofes

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein for
the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 34 of the financial
sfatements.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for Sino-foreign joint
venture enterprises, a portion of the profits of the Group's
subsidiaries which are registered in the PRC has been transferred to

fatutory reserves which are restricted as fo use.

(b) Company

Ry EER RRKHRE
Share  MABE  REEN  Proposed
premium ~ Confributed ~ Refained final @t
account surplus profits  dividend Total
TET TET TET TEL TEL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
510,987 29,950 31,104 — 572,041
7,450 — — — 7,450
- - (2,356] - (2,356)
518,437 29,950 28,748 — 5777135
— — 1,366 — 1,366
— — (12,562 12,562 —
518,437 29,950 17,552 12,562 578,501

The confributed surplus of the Company represents the excess of the
fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant fo the
Group reorganisation in 1991 prior to the listing of the Company’s
shares, over the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange therefor. Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the
f the

Company may make distributions fo its members out
confributed surplus under certain circumstances.
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34. KEMNORZH 34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) 1ERHEA (a) As lessor
REBEREBELEBOLHE - NHLHF The Group leases certain of its machinery (note 14) and its
MNF—Z=mE - HEEET#es (M investment properties (note 15) under operating lease
T14) REKREWE (HE15) - HAK arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to
K—RIMERBEP REP X HEMET four years. The terms of the leases generally also require the fenants
ERRERTRERMELEEHE - and customers to pay security deposits and provide for periodic
rental adjustments according fo the then prevailing market
conditions.
REER AEEREEEFPLEP
IS 2 PRI RHGE RO AT F 5 At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
ZARREEEREYESEENT lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its

fenants and customers falling due as follows:

&8
GROUP

—E22HE ZEERF

2007 2006

FET FET

—F HK$'000  HK$'000
E_ZFAF(BREEEME)

Within one year 67,101 64,721

In the second to fifth years, inclusive 25,703 23,175

92,804 87,896
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REBOZH (&) 34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Cont'd)
(b) 1ERFEMAA (b) As lessee
AEERBREHOTE  UHENF The Group leases certain of ifs office properties, warehouses, staff
BAFARENTEA  AHETHA quarters and certain machinery under operating lease
EME - 1 B BIBERETH arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from six to
g o sixty months.
REFR  AEERBEIARELS At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
BARATFRZ RRKEBL N lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due
BEWT as follows:
£H
GROUP
—E2tF ITTRF
2007 2006
FHET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 11,888 13,938
—EFRF(BREEME) In the second fo fifth years, inclusive 8,024 11,773
19,912 25,711
ARBREERTEETMLERNE The Company did not have any operating lease arrangements af the
E(CEERF  E) o balance sheet date (2006: Nil).
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35. &L

BR L SCPH RE34(0) 7 i 2 [ B A AR
o RNEBER ARERREVER
BEARMBEREAELEBZCH
ERREARFAZMT :

BE#E BRI
BRIA) - ERIEEE

AN AEERBERAMEZLITH
BREBEBEZAER_TTLF=A
=+—HA428,890,0008 L (—TZF
N 254,477,000 7T) ©
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35. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments defailed in note 34(b)
above, the Group had the following authorised future capital expenditure
for investment properties and machinery which had not been provided
for in the financial statements at the balance sheet date:

&8

GROUP
—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
FEx FET
HK$000 HK$'000
Authorised, but not contracted for 13,351 17,452
Confracted, but not provided for 7,309 15,924
20,660 33,376

In addition, the Group had contracted, but not provided for, commitments

in respect of construction works relating to properties under development
amounting to HK$428,890,000 as at 31 March 2007 (2006:
HK$254,477,000).

The Company had no significant commitments af the balance sheet date

(2006: Nil).
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36. ABE

(a)

(b)

REFH - RRMBHERAE
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(al

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in

BEIIARBENT : the financial statements were as follows:
£8 N ]
GROUP COMPANY
2Tt ZETETRE ZEBLE —TTRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET FHET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B SR Guarantees given fo financial
MM B ARMEE  institutions in connection with
—MREEER  general credit faciliies and finance
REEMBLOER lease facilities granted to subsidiaries  — — 544,158 507,859
T 2 R
BEARZFE  Guarantees in respect of
e H 2 R performance bonds 141,785 76,492 141,785 76,492
141,785 76,492 685,943 584,351

R-ZZETLHE=ZRA=+—HB &
SERETRITBLZRBRE
MREER  ZERBRES R
AAEBEKNEETHASEEET
MEBARERE 2 MEMTH IR
BER  RERRZABERS
B3 A103,796,0008 T (-2 F
NE &) o

AEENERPAR L ABKE
EXGE  ZRHERBFEER
1F °

REERZDFELFEKR M
ESRRMARBENA - HE
MEZAERFERNEHER
FIRZIBA S RBERETME

REIFK - S B R K I B %
FERRIFLEE

(b)

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had provided guarantees in
respect of mortgage facilities granted by certain banks relating to
the mortgage loans arranged for certain purchases of properties
developed by cerfain subsidiaries of the Group and the outsfanding
mortgage loans under these guarantees amounted to

HK$103,796,000 (2006: Nil).

The Group's guarantee period starts from the dates of grant of the
relevant mortgage loans and ends upon issuance of the relevant
ownership cerfificates.

The fair value of the guarantees is not significant and the directors
consider that in case of default in payments, the net realisable value
of the related properties can cover the repayment of the outstanding
mortgage principal together with the accrued interest and penalty
and therefore no provision has been made for the guarantees in the
financial statements.
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37. BEALTRS

(a) BIBSEA £ 2K (EERT

REER  AREZHBERRR
R A BEER B RERM 19

REBTEETEANE 2B
T

(b)

rREEE R
Em &R

ENTEIEERAEZ
ESUECES

EMETHe#ERANHRE
Wiz o

38. K EMEEBBERBE

AEE 7 FESRMIABERESRR
T#&F  BRE SRR L EMERR
B EE B RSN E B RIR A
RETEE -ZEEMIAZHBR
BHEHRABHEIARE - T2
BTEBEZERRMAREZSE
RLBREIMT - EEEEENE
RRERR - NHERER XA R
BUBE I

EEAR
AEEY T ELMEEARS RRF
B RIS 5B R E

KA e

AREREER S 2 RITHAFREER
FEFERER T ZREENE - &
RTBFZEERRIK -
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

38.

(a) Outstanding balance with a related party

Details of the Group’s amount due from its associate as af the
balance sheet date are included in note 19 to the financial
statements.

(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the

Group
E L]
GROUP
—2TtHF —EERF
2007 20006
FET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
Short term employee benefits 19,785 16,301
Postemployment benefits 120 120
Total compensation paid to
key management personnel 19,905 16,421

Further details of directors’ remuneration are included in note 8 to the
financial statements.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include cash and bank balances,
frade and other receivables, trade and other payables and bank
borrowings. Defails of these financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes fo these financial statements. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are sef out below. Management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure that appropriate measures are implemented on a ftimely and
effective manner.

Credit risk

The Group's principal financial assets are cash and bank balances, and
frade and other receivables.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited because the counterparties are
banks with high creditratings assigned by inferational credit-rafing
agencies.
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38. MKEABEEEERBE (&)

=E @ (&)

AEEBZEERRIBREERNE
SHEAREMERFKE - ERERFE
ERBRENEZER MAKEE
HERRABRITERX -

AEBYEEEARBEEST 2
R HEEZERSRESERSY
FREF -

BE B FIEE R

AREFRES  NZEHRAMERK
BEMBRITEE - J RN EEHE
AKEEHRERENKEAR - K%
BREYBEECAFEEPER - R
- EREERASBEEYEZNERE
B URREREREEEFAEY
ZERFIRER °

SN E B Fz

AKEXIEREE BFALTEAM
REXRT  BEREBORZHNET
RPBERARBREE M=BE®Z
FMEXRFARBIRE  #HREA
BERHERIMNERR 1o AR
34PN R R B o BB AR
ZINEE I B ROE AR ©

EREEREERASEMAYZER
Bl - AHREZRERI L EH -

REBELE R

AEBEERREBMNARTEER
SEENESHBEEM CBARFET
B AEETHRIHEFIEZESMN
N HRBERANEEREN BB
P o
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLCIES (Cont'd)

Credit risk (Cont'd)

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and other
receivables. Management monitors each individual trade debt on an
ongoing basis and the Group's exposure fo bad debis is not significant.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with the
exposure spreading over a large number of counterparties and
customers.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to changes in interest rafes is mainly affributable fo
its interestbearing bank borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group currently does not
have an inferest rafe hedging policy. However, management monitors the
Group's inferest rate exposure and will consider hedging significant
inferest rafe exposure should the need arise.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China
with most of its fransactions seftled in Hong Kong dollars, Pataca and
Renminbi, of which the exchange rates against each other remained
stable during the year, and the Group therefore did not have significant
exposure to foreign exchange risk during the year. In addition, the
conversion of Renminbi info foreign currencies is subject to the rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

Management monitors the Group's currency exposure on an ongoing
basis and will enfer into hedges when the need arises.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between confinuity of
funding and flexibility through the use of bank borrowings. The Group
regularly reviews its major funding positions to ensure that it has
adequate financial resources in meeting ifs financial obligations.

2006/2007 4 # 111

__l




S 5 8 Y i

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007 ZZEZT+F=A=+—H

38. MBEABEEEERBE (&)

39.

40.

tHEERETHBEREZ A FE

REEEERBERMEE

CEREERGBARCEEAERE
EBZRFERE -

(a)

(b)

RERREARSEH

RZZEZLFRALH REX
SEHE-—FRBUE=-ANR_EZT
+EMA-+=B%Ez—EW
& ANEEE % 4940,000,000/%
TZHReRETKEHEEMRE
B —BEEWME ZLEEN
B P 5 58 = T2 & 7] &4,700,000
AT o

R-ZTLHE+LARA A&E
B—2BHIFE =L RRE
EEWHSE  UNRERE
131,892,000/ T BB N &E 2
—ERAENE - ZAXHHEE
BR-_FFLFTA=t—HZK
ZRITERK °

MBHRR 2

EZREN-_TELFLA-+hH
HERRETERBERE
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLCIES (Cont'd)

39.

40.

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of the financial assefs

and financial liabilities reported in the consolidated balance sheet

approximate fo their respective fair values.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(al

(b)

On 7 May 2007, pursuant to an agreement signed between the
Group and an independent third party dated 23 April 2007, the
Group completed the disposal of one of its investment properties
located in Hong Kong for a cash consideration of approximately
HK$40,000,000. Such disposal resulted in a gain of
HK$4,700,000 before ancillary expenses.

On 5 July 2007, the Group entered into a provisional sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party to purchase
an office premise situated in Hong Kong for a cash consideration of
HK$131,892,000. This transaction is scheduled to be completed
on or before 31 October 2007 .

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
board of directors on 25 July 2007
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